CORRESPONDENCE

9/12/2019
Brian Schultz DOCUMENT NO. 08741-2019
From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 12:12 PM
To: 'Katie Chiles Ottenweller'
Subject: RE: Interested person status

Good Afternoon,
Per your request we have added you as an interested persons to Dockets 20190136-El, 20190167-El, and 20190176-El.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Katie Chiles Ottenweller [mailto:katie@votesolar.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested person status

Good morning,

I would like to request that VVote Solar, attention: Katie Chiles Ottenweller, be listed as an interested person in
the following dockets:

Docket No. 20190176-EI
Docket No. 20190167-El
Docket No. 20190136-EI
Please email all notifications to:

katie@votesolar.org

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Katie Chiles Ottenweller



Katie Chiles Ottenweller | Southeast Director

katie@votesolar.org | 706.224.8017

Vote Solar
Atlanta, Georgia

votesolar.org
(.





